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Calendar Items

Friday, June 10 - 9:30 a.m., Board of Governors Meeting, General Administration
Building

Tuesday, June 28 - 1:30 p.m., Administrative Council Meeting, General
Administration Building

* * *

Tuesday, September 20 - 1:30 p.m., Administrative Council Meeting, General
Administration Building (Note change of
regular date)

Wednesday, September 21 - Friday, September 23, Budget Reviews - Individual Campuses

* * *

Tuesday, November 29 - 1:30 p.m., Administrative Council Meeting, UNC Charlotte
(Note change of regular date)

Action Item

Mr. Joyner requested return of the survey worksheet on Program Objectives and
Outcome Measures (1989-91 Budget Memorandum #3) by June 20.

Other Matters Discussed

General legislative Matters

President Spangler discussed his appearance before the Joint Appropriations
Committee. He requested the Chancellors to keep Vice President Robinson
apprised of all their contacts with members of the General Assembly. He
emphasized the concern of members of the legislature with building maintenance
and their interest with respect to dormitory conditions.



Nursing Shortage

President Spangler discussed the interest of the legislature and the Governor in
the nursing shortage. President Spangler will recommend a nursing scholarship
similar to the teaching fellows program, other scholarships for community college
students, and programs for registered nurses to earn their bachelor's degrees.
Vice President Dawson emphasized the importance of better performance by B.S.N.
graduates on the nursing exam.

Remedial Education Report

Vice President Dawson commented on the University's report on remedial education.
The Chancellors will be sent a summary of the report and may request a copy of
the complete report.

Budget Matters

Vice President Joyner suggested that the Chancellors should be working on their
preliminary capital budgets for 1989 and that special attention be given to
renovation projects. All self-liquidating projects should be reported in time to
be included in the budget for the Board of Governors. Governor Martin has
requested new information that may require some special effort to complete. He
urged the Chancellors to provide their staffs with the enocouragement and
resources to complete the required reports.

Policy on Political Activities

Mr. Martin summarized the statement of the Governance Committee of the Board of
Governors with respect to the political candidacies of members of the faculty. A
copy of the report is attached.

Remarks of Chairman of Board of Governors

Chairman Carson shared his feelings about the achievements of the University
during his period of service on the Board of Governors. He emphasized the
important role of the Chancellors and the tremendous strides that had been made
on all sixteen campuses. He encouraged the Chancellors to utilize their board of
trustees and to take an active role in suggesting good trustee candidates to the
Board of Governors and to the Governor.

Superconducting Super Collider

President Spangler emphasized the importance of the project to the state and to
the University and urged the Chancellors to continue their efforts in support of
the project.

Commencement Activities

Each Chancellor or representative gave a short review of the recent commencement
exercises.



In Attendance

All Chancellors were present except Chancellor Eakin, who was represented by Vice
Chancellor Bloodworth, and Chancellor Fordham, who was represented by Vice
Chancellor O'Connor.




5/13/88

COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY GOVERNANCE

Report Concerning the Interpretation of Board Policy on Political Activities of
Employees of The University of North Carolina

The Board policy concerning political activities of University employees, first
adopted on January 16, 1976, and amended on February 8, 1985, addresses conflicts
of time that may arise when an employee becomes a candidate for election to
political office. With respect to candidacies for both full-time offices and part-
time offices for which compensation is more than nominal (including membership in
the General Assembly), the policy establishes the presumption that becoming such a
candidate will generate a conflict of time that interferes with the satisfactory
performance of responsibilities owed the University., An affected employee has the
option of attempting to rebut that presumption, by demonstrating that his or her
campaign activities will not interfere with University employment, If the employee
fails to rebut the presumption, he or she has three options: (1) decline to run for
the office; (2) resign from University employment in order to run for the office; or
(3) seek a full or partial leave of absence, with corresponding suspension of or
reduction in pay. Such a leave of absence may be granted at the option of the

University, if it is "deemed practicable by the University."

In recent months the committee has received petitions from several employees, with
accompanying recommendations from their respective chancellors, which requested in
each instance that a member of the teaching faculty be granted a leave of absence
for a portion of the semester, to coincide with the faculty member's involvement in
political campaign activities., In those cases in which the presumption concerning a

conflict of time was applicable, the committee discerned a substantial obstacle to



granting the request for a leave of absence for a portion of the semester. In such
cases, a substitute instructor would have to take the place of the absent faculty
member, for purposes of teaching, advising, and otherwise discharging the
responsibilities owed students enrolled in classes that initially had been assigned to
the absent faculty member. Even if such a substitute were available, potentially it
could work some hardship on affected students if they were required to adjust,
during the semester, to the sudden introduction of a new mentor. For example,
there might be discontinuity in the presentation of subject matter; there might be a
diminution in the quality of instruction; there might be different performance
expectations and grading standards. Thus, in the opinion of the committee, there is
a very serious question about the "practicability" of granting a faculty member's
request for either partial or full leave, if it is to commence "midstream", after a

semester has begun.,

Faculty employment is distinguishable from other types of University employment for
purposes of the concern here expressed, Other types of University employment are
not necessarily keyed to the semester-based provision of educational services to
students, Thus, the absence of such employees for intervals of several weeks or
several months during a semester might not have the same potentially negative
effects on students as would the compearable absence of faculty members. (For
these other employees, however, a similar consideration would apply to employment

duties which fall routinely at particular times of the calendar year.)

Without purporting to rule, categorically, that such partial-semester leaves of
absence will not be "deemed practicable" and thus will not be permitted, the
committee does wish to convey to affected faculty members its serious reservations

about the feasibility of such leaves of absence. In general, it would be preferable



for the faculty member who anticipates running for an elective office to broach
this issue well in advance of the semester during which campaign activity would be
occurring and to seek a full or partial leave for all of that semester, rather than
for just a portion of the semester. Under such an approach, the institution would
have appropriate lead time to assign instructors to the courses in question, students
would know in advance the identity of and could make an advertent choice about
whether to enroll in a course to be taught by a particular instructor, and there

would be no mid-term adjustments confronting students who did enroll in a course,

If the legitimate interests of faculty members in running for elective offices are to
be accommodated and reconciled with legitimate University concerns, faculty
members must have timely notice of the University's expectations. Thus, this
interpretation of policy should be publicized widely among the faculties of the
constituent institutions, Furthermore, it is essential that each Chancellor adopt
effective procedures for informing all employees, well in advance of any semester
during which either a primary or general election will be held, that there are Board
policies regulating conduct in this area of concern and that interested employees
should seek appropriate guidance on this subject from specifically identified and

well informed administrative officers,





